No.Ft.48-5070/2020(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1 s the 'r» TRT, on9;

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To:  CCF Chamba.
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 3.00 hectare of Forest Land in favor in HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via Bhatoli Km 0/0
to 06/223 within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/Road/47653/2020)

Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 1348 dated 17-6-2021 on the

subject cited above.

2 In this regard, it is, informed that reply as submitted vide your above
referred memo is found incomplete. In reply to point No. 6, the separate enumeration ligt
of trees for the area i.e. 0.12 ha. proposed for dumping has not been found attached.
Further, in point No. 8, the Govt. of India has asked to submit administrative approval
for 6.223 km road but the copy of administrative approval as submitted vide your above
referred memo is not in original. You are, therefore, requested to submit enumeration list
of the trees coming in the alignment of dumping site and original/ attested copy of the
administrative approval for 6.233 Km road to this office so that same could be supplied

to Govt. of India accordingly.

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
Endst. No.Ft.48-5070/2020 (FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1. DFO Chamba.

A o
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF %CA)

2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Tissa at Bhanjraru, Distt. Chamba,
H.P.

fostots
Nodal Ofﬁcer-cumXPCCF (F?

Olo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shlll%/



